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INDIANA GOVERNMENT CENTER NORTH 
100 NORTH SENATE AVENUE N1058(B) 

INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46204 
PHONE (317) 232-3777 

FAX (317) 974-1629 

DEPARTMENT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT FINANCE 

TO:  All Local Officials 
 
FROM: Wesley Bennett, Commissioner 
 
RE:  Gateway Support Email Change 
 
DATE: February 8, 2021 
 
The Department of Local Government Finance (“Department”) continues to work hard to 
provide local units with excellent customer service. In an effort to better reflect the wide range of 
services supported, the Department requests that all future support requests be sent to a new 
email address: 
 

Support@dlgf.IN.gov  
 
You may still also call the office directly at (317) 232-3777 for assistance. We kindly ask that 
you allow 2 business days to respond to your requests. Most of the time, it will be under this time 
frame, but this will allow the Department staff the ability to respond to all customers in a timely 
manner during high call/email volume. 
 

Contact Information 
 
Questions may be directed to Chief of Staff/Information Systems Division Director, Scott 
Maitland at (317) 233-8347 or smaitland@dlgf.in.gov.  
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